From: Cross, Jeff <jcross@bridgepoint organization.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 12:48 AM (GMT)
To: @ashford.edu>
Subject: RE: Term's

Ok- that will be fine, I'll let chris know that we discussed...hopefully it will be next week the 2 week mark.

Jeff Cross
Vice President of Online Admissions
Ashford University

800.798.0584 ext.
866.766.6006 fax

jeff.cross@ashford.edu

www.ashford.edu
Higher education made affordableSM

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential
information it may contain. E-mail messages sent from Ashford University may contain information that is confidential and may be
legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward or store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 4:47 PM
To: Cross, Jeff

Subject: Re: Term's

There are at least 2 EA’s that I know of that are on WW and will not yet be at the 2 week mark by this Friday, but I'm
pretty sure they are not going to make it.

On 12/10/08 4:44 PM, "Cross, Jeff" <Jeff.Cross@ashford.edu> wrote:

Reminder, this Friday is Admissions targeted last day to for any termination requests (due to performance) thru January.
S0, please send those timely if any remaining. Other issues such as conduct may still be requested.

Jeff Cross
Vice President of Online Admissions
Ashford University

800.798.0584 ext.
866.766.6006 fax

jeff.cross@ashford.edu
www.ashford.edu <file:///C:\Documents%?20and% 20Settings\jcross\Application%

20Data\Microsoft\Signatures\www.ashford.edu>
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this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you received this transmission in error, please
notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.
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Director of Admissions
Ashford University

800.798.0584 xt.
866.385.6093 fax

@ashford.edu
www.ashford.edu
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